
Workshop Agenda 9/12/2022 

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE WORKSHOP MEETING – September 12, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor Williams calls the workshop meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and asks the Clerk to call the roll: 
 

Roll Call Present/ Absent 
Dr. Michael Brantley  
Keith Cafferty  
Robert Lane, Jr.  
Tassie D. York  
Nicholas Williams  

 
 Also present:  Gina M. LaPlaca, Business Administrator; Gene Anthony, Township Attorney; 
Gabriella Siboni, Municipal Clerk. 
  

Mayor Williams announces that the notice requirements of R.S. 10:4-18 have been satisfied by the 
publication of the required advertisement in The Coaster and the Asbury Park Press on January 6, 2022, 
posting the notice on the Board in the Municipal Complex, and filing a copy of said notice with the 
Municipal Clerk.  In addition, the meeting agenda is posted on the Township web site 
(www.neptunetownship.org) and the meeting is being streamed live via townhallstreams.com.   
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION IN OPEN SESSION  
 

1. Committee Calendars 
 
 

 
 
 
Res # 405 Authorize An Executive Session As Authorized By The Open Public Meetings Act. 

 
Offered by:   Seconded by:  
     

Vote: Brantley  Cafferty  Lane  York  Williams  
 

http://www.neptunetownship.org/


Township Committee Agenda 9-12-2022  Page 1 of 3 

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING – September 12, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 
Mayor Williams calls the meeting to order and asks the Clerk to call the roll: 
 

Roll Call Present/ Absent 
Dr. Michael Brantley  
Keith Cafferty  
Robert Lane, Jr.  
Tassie D. York  
Nicholas Williams  

 
Also present:  Gina M. LaPlaca, Business Administrator; Gene Anthony, Township Attorney; 
Gabriella Siboni, Municipal Clerk. 
 
SILENT PRAYER AND FLAG SALUTE 

The Clerk states, "Fire exits are located in the rear of the room and to my right.  In the event 
of a fire, you will be notified by fire alarm and/or public address system, then proceed to the nearest 
smoke-free exit."   

 
Mayor Williams announces that the notice requirements of R.S. 10:4-18 have been satisfied 

by the publication of the required advertisement in The Coaster and the Asbury Park Press on 
January 6, 2022, posting the notice on the Board in the Municipal Complex, and filing a copy of said 
notice with the Municipal Clerk.  In addition, the meeting agenda, ordinances, and resolutions are 
posted on the Township web site (www.neptunetownship.org) and the meeting is being streamed 
live via townhallstreams.com.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion offered by _________, seconded by, _________, to approve the minutes of meetings of 
August 22, 2022.  
 
PRESENTATION  
Proclaiming September 11, 2022 as Remembrance Day 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE DAIS  
Comments from the Dais regarding business on this agenda or any reports on recent events in their 
respective departments. 
 
REPORT OF THE BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR 
The Business Administrator will report on capital projects and matters of general interest. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON RESOLUTIONS 
Public comments regarding resolutions presented on this agenda only.  The public will be permitted 
one visit to the microphone with a limit of five minutes.  
 
ORDINANCES - For each ordinance with a public hearing, the public is permitted one visit to the 
microphone with a limit of five minutes.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING AND FINAL ADOPTION ORDINANCES: 
Ordinance 22-44 An Ordinance Creating And Setting The Salary Range For New Job Titles And 
Amending The Salary Ranges For All Other Existing Job Titles Of The Township Of Neptune And 
Repealing All Parts Of Previous Ordinances Inconsistent Herewith 
 
Explanatory Statement: This ordinance amends all salary ranges for titles within the Township of Neptune to comply 
with contract changes.  
Offered by:   Seconded by:  
Vote: Brantley  Cafferty  Lane  York  Williams  

http://www.neptunetownship.org/


Township Committee Agenda 9-12-2022  Page 2 of 3 

 
ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING 
There are no Ordinances for First Reading this evening.  
 
The Clerk announces that the Public Hearings on Ordinances will be held at the next Township 
Committee meeting on September 26, 2022. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Res # 406 Authorize Agreement Mastercraft Iron For Two (2) Conex Box Stairs In An 

Amount Not To Exceed $33,190.00 

Res # 407 Resolution Authorizing The Purchase TranSTAR Pipeline Inspection Transporter 
With Rvcc And Motorized Lift And TrakSTAR Led Camera With Diagnostics 
Subsite Under Houston Galveston Area Cooperative- Hgacbuy Co-Op, Contract # 
Sc01-21a In An Amount Not To Exceed $35,772.00 

Res # 408 Resolution Authorizing Purchase Of Law Enforcement Firearms Equipment And 
Supplies Ammunition With Eagle Point Gun/ TJ Morris & Son Under New Jersey 
State Contract # 17-Fleet-00721 In An Amount Not To Exceed $21,000.00 

Res # 409 Authorize Purchase Of DJI Matrice 30t Drove And Accessories From Terrestrial 
Imaging In An Amount Not To Exceed $19,500.00 

Res # 410 Resolution Authorizing Purchase Of Four (4) 2023 Ford Interceptor SUV From 
Winner Ford Under New Jersey State Contract # 20-Fleet-01189 In An Amount 
Not To Exceed $153,000.00 

Res # 411 Resolution Authorizing The Professional Services Agreement With T&M 
Associates For Engineering Services Relating To Additional Remedial Investigation 
In Regard To Former Welsh Farms Block 7013 Lot 11, 703 Old Corlies Ave. In 
An Amount Not To Exceed $49,405.00 

Res # 412 A Resolution Of The Township Committee Of The Township Of Neptune 
Accepting Resignations 

Res # 413 A Resolution Of The Township Committee Of The Township Of Neptune 
Granting Leave Of Absence To Edward Finlay 

Res # 414 Authorize Acceptance Of Donation Of Surplus Backhoe From The Neptune 
Township Housing Authority 

Res # 415 A Resolution Of The Township Committee Of The Township Of Neptune 
Authorizing Certain Personnel Actions-Police Department 

Res # 416 A Resolution Of The Township Committee Of The Township Of Neptune 
Establishing Neptune Township Emergency Management Council (NTEMC) And 
Appointing Members To Same 

Res # 417 Authorize Payment of Bills 

Res # 418 A Resolution Of The Township Committee Of The Township Of Neptune 
Accepting FY2021 Assistance To Firefighters Grant For $84,425.69 In Federal 
Resources 

Res # 419 A Resolution Of The Township Committee Of The Township Of Neptune 
Authorizing A Chapter 159 Budget Amendment To Insert Revenue Received For 
The Fy2021 Assistance To Firefighters Grant 

Res# 420 Resolution Authorizing Execution Of The Side Bar Agreement With AFSCME 
Local #1844 

Res # 421 Authorize Change In Title And Text In 2022 Municipal Budget To Provide 



Township Committee Agenda 9-12-2022  Page 3 of 3 

Matching Funds For A FY 2021 Assistance To Firefighters Grant 

 
CONSENT AGENDA  
Offered by:   Seconded by:  
Vote: Brantley  Cafferty  Lane  York  Williams  

 
SEPARATED RESOLUTIONS 
 
Res # 422 A Resolution Of The Township Committee Of The Township Of Neptune 

Authorizing Certain Personnel Actions-Administration 

 
Offered by:   Seconded by:  
Vote: Brantley  Cafferty  Lane  York  Williams  

 
PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR/PUBLIC COMMENTS                            
 
Members of the public may address any concern relating to the Township.  The public will be 
permitted one visit to the microphone with a limit of five minutes.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Offered by: 

   
Seconded by: 

 

 
Time adjourned:___________ 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-405 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE AUTHORIZING 
THE DISCUSSION OF MATTERS IN A CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO THE STATUTORY EXCLUSIONS 

OF N.J.S.A. 10:4-12 
 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, permits the exclusion of the public from 

a meeting in certain circumstances; and, 
 

WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
WHEREAS, the matters to be discussed relate to a statutorily excluded topic pursuant N.J.S.A 10:4-12(b) 1-9, specifically:  
 

 Attorney- client privilege; 

X Employment and personnel; 

 Imposition of civil penalty; 

 Investigation; 

 Leasing or acquisition of property; 

X Pending or anticipated litigation; 

 Privacy; 

 Public Safety; 

 Educational matter; 

 Contract Negotiation 

 
Description of matter:  

1. Personnel  
o New Hires 

2. Pending or Anticipated Litigation 
o Correspondence received by the Attorney 

WHEREAS, this may be disclosed to the public at a time when the necessity for confidentiality no longer exists, or within 
six months or less from the date hereof.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune as follows: 

1. That the Township Committee shall retire into executive session where the public shall be excluded and where said matters 
shall be discussed. 

2. That the Township Committee shall reconvene in public session upon conclusions of the discussions.  
3. That the minutes of this executive session shall be closed from public inspection and shall so remain until the reason for 

confidentiality ceases to exist, or upon formal action by the Township Committee at an official meeting. 

 
I, Gabriella Siboni, Clerk of the Township of Neptune 
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a 
resolution duly adopted by the Township Committee of 
the Township of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of 
New Jersey at a meeting held on August 22, 2022 
 
________________________ 
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
 

RESOLUTION 22-406 
 
AUTHORIZE AGREEMENT MASTERCRAFT IRON FOR TWO (2) CONEX BOX STAIRS IN 

AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $33,190.00  
 
 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent solicited quotes for the Conex Box Stairs; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the cost of said item is less than the bid threshold but exceeds $17,500.00 and therefore 
must be awarded by Resolution of the governing body; and, 
 

WHEREAS, said quotes were reviewed by the Public Works Director and the Purchasing Agent who 
have recommended that the low quote be accepted in accordance with the Open Public Contracts Law; and, 
 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 
Neptune that: 

1. The purchase of two (2) Conex Box Stairs is awarded to Mastercraft Iron, 1111 10th Ave. 
Neptune, NJ 07753 in an amount not to exceed $33,190.00 
 

2. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator, 
Public Works Director, and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such 
ministerial actions as are necessary to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

3. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Chief Financial Officer, 
Assistant C.F.O., and Public Works Director. 

 
I, Gabriella Siboni, Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted 
by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, 
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on 
September 12, 2022 
 
________________________ 
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 
Certification of Funds 
I, Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for the purchase of two (2) Conex Box Stairs 
is awarded to Mastercraft Iron, 1111 10th Ave. Neptune, NJ 07753 in an amount not to exceed $33,190.00 
 
Account Name  Account Number 
Ordinance 21-31 Phase II DPW Facility  04-215-55-911-020 

 
   
Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer  Date 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-407 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE TRANSTAR PIPELINE INSPECTION 
TRANSPORTER WITH RVCC AND MOTORIZED LIFT AND TRAKSTAR LED CAMERA WITH 
DIAGNOSTICS SUBSITE UNDER HOUSTON GALVESTON AREA COOPERATIVE- HGACBUY 

CO-OP, CONTRACT # SC01-21A IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $35,772.00 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to purchase TranSTAR Pipleine Inspection Transporter 
with RVCC and Motorized Lift and TrakSTAR LED Camera with diagnostics from Subsite. under Houston 
Galveston area cooperative- HGACBuy co-op, contract #SC01-21A in an amount not to exceed $35,772.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, Subsite, having an address at 285 Midland Trail Mr. Sterling, KY 40353, has been awarded 
under Houston Galveston Co-Op , Contract# SC01-21A for purposes of selling said equipment; and 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A.40A:11-12 permits the purchase of goods and services without advertising for bids 
when purchased under contract for goods or services entered on behalf of the State by the Division of Purchase and 
Property in the Department of the Treasury. 
 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that: 

1. The purchase of TranSTAR Pipleine Inspection Transporter with RVCC and Motorized Lift and 
TrakSTAR LED Camera with diagnostics from Subsite. under Houston Galveston area 
cooperative- HGACBuy co-op, contract #SC01-21A in an amount not to exceed $35,772.00 is 
hereby approved.  
 

2. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator  and 
Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such ministerial actions as are necessary 
to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

3. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Chief Financial Officer, Qualified 
Purchasing Agent and Business Administrator.  

 
I, Gabriella Siboni, Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of 
New Jersey at a meeting held on September 12, 2022 
 
________________________ 
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 

 
Certification of Funds 
I, Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for the purchase TranSTAR Pipleine Inspection 
Transporter with RVCC and Motorized Lift and TrakSTAR LED Camera with diagnostics from Subsite. under 
Houston Galveston area cooperative- HGACBuy co-op, contract #SC01-21A in an amount not to exceed $35,772.00 
Account Name  Account Number 
Sewer Capital Outlay  07-201-55-512-020 

 
   
Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer  Date 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-408 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT FIREARMS EQUIPMENT 
AND SUPPLIES AMMUNITION WITH EAGLE POINT GUN/ TJ MORRIS & SON UNDER NEW 

JERSEY STATE CONTRACT # 17-FLEET-00721 IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $21,000.00 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to authorize purchase of Law Enforcement Firearms 
Equipment and Supplies ammunition with Eagle Point Gun/ TJ Morris & Son under New Jersey state contract 
#17-Fleet-00721 in an amount not to exceed $21,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, Eagle Point Gun/ TJ Morris & Son, having an address at 1707 Third St. Thorofare, NJ 08086, 
has been awarded under New Jersey State Contract #40166 for purposes of providing such services; and 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A.40A:11-12 permits the purchase of goods and services without advertising for bids 
when purchased under contract for goods or services entered on behalf of the State by the Division of Purchase and 
Property in the Department of the Treasury. 
 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that: 

1. The purchase of Law Enforcement Firearms Equipment and Supplies ammunition with Eagle 
Point Gun/ TJ Morris & Son under New Jersey state contract #17-Fleet-00721 in an amount not 
to exceed $21,000.00 is hereby approved.  
 

2. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator, and 
Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such ministerial actions as are necessary 
to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

3. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business Administrator, Chief 
Financial Officer and Qualified Purchasing Agent.  

 

I, Gabriella Siboni, Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of 
New Jersey at a meeting held on September 12, 2022 
 
________________________ 
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 

 
Certification of Funds 
I, Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for purchase of Law Enforcement Firearms 
Equipment and Supplies ammunition with Eagle Point Gun/ TJ Morris & Son under New Jersey state contract 
#17-Fleet-00721 in an amount not to exceed $21,000.00 
Account Name  Account Number 
Police Budget OE  01201-25-240-020 

 
   
Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer  Date 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
 

RESOLUTION 22-408 
 

AUTHORIZE PURCHASE OF DJI MATRICE 30T DROVE AND ACCESSORIES FROM 
TERRESTRIAL IMAGING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $19,500.00  

 
 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent solicited quotes for DJI Matrice 30T Drone and Accessories; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the cost of said item is less than the bid threshold but exceeds $17,500.00 and therefore 
must be awarded by Resolution of the governing body; and, 
 

WHEREAS, said quotes were reviewed by the Purchasing Agent who has recommended that the low 
quote be accepted in accordance with the Open Public Contracts Law; and, 
 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 
Neptune that: 

1. The purchase of DJI Matrice 30T Drone and Accessories is awarded to Terrestrial imaging, 
375 Herbertsville Rd. Brick, NJ 08724 in an amount not to exceed $19,500.00 is hereby 
approved.  
 

2. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator, 
and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such ministerial actions as 
are necessary to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

3. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business Administrator, Chief 
Financial Officer and Qualified Purchasing Agent 

 
I, Gabriella Siboni, Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted 
by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, 
Monmouth County, State of New Jersey at a meeting held on 
September 12, 2022 
 
________________________ 
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 
Certification of Funds 
I, Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for the purchase of DJI Matrice 30T Drone 
and Accessories is awarded to Terrestrial imaging, 375 Herbertsville Rd. Brick, NJ 08724 in an amount not to 
exceed $19,500.00. 
 
Account Name  Account Number 
Homeland Security Police OE  01-201-25-241-020 
Homeland Security OEM OE  01-201-25-261-020 
Federal Emergency Mgt Asset Grand  02-213-41-708-020 

 
   
Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer  Date 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-410 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF FOUR (4) 2023 FORD INTERCEPTOR SUV  
FROM WINNER FORD UNDER NEW JERSEY STATE CONTRACT # 20-FLEET-01189 IN AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $153,000.00 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to authorize purchase of four (4) 2023 ford interceptor SUV 
from Winner Ford under New Jersey State Contract # 20-fleet-01189 in an amount not to exceed $153,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, Winner Ford, having an address at 250 Haddonfield-Berlin Road Cherry Hill, NJ 08034, has 
been awarded under New Jersey State Contract #20-FLEET-01189 for purposes of providing such services; and 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A.40A:11-12 permits the purchase of goods and services without advertising for bids 
when purchased under contract for goods or services entered on behalf of the State by the Division of Purchase and 
Property in the Department of the Treasury. 
 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that: 

1. The purchase four (4) 2023 ford interceptor SUV from Winner Ford under New Jersey State 
Contract # 20-fleet-01189 in an amount not to exceed $153,000.00 is hereby approved.  
 

2. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator, and 
Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such ministerial actions as are necessary 
to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

3. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business Administrator, Chief 
Financial Officer and Qualified Purchasing Agent.  

 

I, Gabriella Siboni, Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of 
New Jersey at a meeting held on September 12, 2022 
 
________________________ 
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 

 
Certification of Funds 
I, Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for purchase of four (4) 2023 ford interceptor SUV 
from Winner Ford under New Jersey State Contract # 20-fleet-01189 in an amount not to exceed $153,000.00 
Account Name  Account Number 
Insurance Refund  01-299-55 
Ordinance 21-35 2021 MCIA  05-220-55-910-020 

 
   
Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer  Date 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-411 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH T&M 
ASSOCIATES FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES RELATING TO ADDITIONAL REMEDIAL 
INVESTIGATION IN REGARD TO FORMER WELSH FARMS BLOCK 7013 LOT 11, 703 OLD 

CORLIES AVE. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $49,405.00 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune desires to appoint an engineering services relating to the Additional 
Remedial Investigation In Regard To Former Welsh Farms, Block 7013 Lot 11, 703 Old Corlies Ave.; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Department of Engineering has requested proposals from the consulting firms in the 
engineering pool that was designated by resolution 22-13; and 
 

WHEREAS, The following proposals were submitted for review: 
Company Address Price 
T&M Associates 11 Tindall Road Middletown, NJ 07748 $49,405.00 

 
WHEREAS, The department of Engineering has recommended the contract be awarded to T&M 

Associates, and; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune 
that: 

1. The award to T&M Associates for the contract related to Additional Remedial Investigation In 
Regard To Former Welsh Farms, Block 7013 Lot 11, 703 Old Corlies Ave. in an amount not to 
exceed $49,405.00 is hereby approved.  
 

2. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator, and 
Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such ministerial actions as are necessary 
to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

3. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business Administrator, Chief 
Financial Officer and Qualified Purchasing Agent.  

 

I, Gabriella Siboni, Clerk of the Township of Neptune hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution duly adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune, Monmouth County, State of 
New Jersey at a meeting held on September 12, 2022 
 
________________________ 
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 

 
Certification of Funds 
I, Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer of the Township of Neptune, do hereby certify to the Township 
Committee of the Township of Neptune that funds are available for the agreement to T&M Associates for the contract 
related to Additional Remedial Investigation In Regard To Former Welsh Farms, Block 7013 Lot 11, 703 Old Corlies 
Ave. in an amount not to exceed $49,405.00. 
 
Account Name  Account Number 
Haz Disch Site Remediation  02-213-41-718-106 

 
   
Michael Bascom, Chief Financial Officer  Date 

 



 TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
 

RESOLUTION 22-412 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
ACCEPTING RESIGNATIONS 

WHEREAS, the Human Resources Director has received notification from employee(s) that they 
will be resigning their position; and 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune 
that the resignation(s) of noted below are hereby accepted; and, 

NAME DEPARTMENT POSITION DATE OF 
NOTIFICATION 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE OF 

RESIGNATION 

John Bouie Building 
Maintenance 

Part-Time 
Custodian August 31, 2022 9/30/2022 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the respective 
departments, Business Administrator and Human Resources Director. 

 



 
TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 

 
RESOLUTION #22-413 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 

GRANTING LEAVE OF ABSENCE TO EDWARD FINLAY 
 

WHEREAS, Edward Finaly, Harbor Master at the Municipal Marina, has requested a paid leave of 
absence from September 6, 2022 and returning November 4, 2022, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the Human Resources Director has approved the request, and; 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that 

the Leave of Absence noted above is hereby granted ; and, 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Township 
Administrator, Department Head, Chief Financial Officer, Assistant C.F.O., and Human Resources Director.  
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-414 

 
AUTHORIZE ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF SURPLUS BACKHOE FROM THE 

NEPTUNE TOWNSHIP HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 

WHEREAS, Resolution 13-483 authorized the donation of surplus 2000 New Holland Backhoe, VIN 
#31027682 to the Neptune Township Housing Authority; and, 
 

WHEREAS, The Neptune Township Housing Authority no longer has a need for the backhoe and 
has expressed desire to donate the backhoe to the Township, and, 

 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune 
hereby accepts the donations of surplus backhoe from the Neptune Township Housing Authority; and, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-415 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 

AUTHORIZING CERTAIN PERSONNEL ACTIONS-POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
 

WHEREAS, Chief of Police have made the following recommendations regarding personnel in the 
Detective Bureau; and, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that 
the following personnel actions be and are hereby authorized on the effective date included herein. 

 

NAME DEPT. Assignment SALARY EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

Michael D’Amico Police  
No longer assigned to 

Detective Bureau due to 
promotion to Captain 

 August 23, 2022 

Paul Monahan Police  Assigned to Detective 
Bureau 

Stipend as stipulated 
in the P.B.A. Local 

#74 Collective 
bargaining contract 

August 29, 2022 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
 

RESOLUTION 22-416 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
ESTABLISHING NEPTUNE TOWNSHIP EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL (NTEMC) AND 

APPOINTING MEMBERS TO SAME 
 

WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to establish the Neptune Township Emergency Management Council 
(NTEMC), and;   

 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that the following be and are hereby 

made and the composition of the board is as follows: 
 

Board Position Name 

NTEMC Emergency Management Coordinator/ Chairman Michael Bascom 

NTEMC Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator- HazMat Michael Dileo 

NTEMC Deputy Assistant Coordinator Donald Colarusso 

NTEMC Deputy Assistant Coordinator William Rosen 

NTEMC EMS David Shotwell 

NTEMC District Administrator, Neptune Fire District #1 John Fritz 

NTEMC Neptune Fire Official Sean Donohue 

NTEMC Ocean Grove Fire Official Scott Liddick 

NTEMC Chief of Police Larry Fisher 

NTEMC Police Department Michael McGhee 

NTEMC Police Department Anthony Gualario 

NTEMC Police Department James MacConchie 

NTEMC Secretary Sharon Rowe 

NTEMC Community Emergency Response Team Vito Gadaleta 

NTEMC Board of Education Tami R. Crader 

NTEMC Board of Education/ EOC Facility Don Frangione 

NTEMC Business Administrator/ Public Information Officer Gina LaPlaca 

NTEMC Purchasing Agent/ Resource Management Melissa Zucconi 

NTEMC Mayor Nicholas Williams 

NTEMC Township Committee Liaison Keith Cafferty 

NTEMC JSUMC Doug Campbell 

NTEMC Public Works David Milmoe 

NTEMC Shelter Management Randy Bishop 

NTEMC Weather Rick Cuttrell 



NTEMC GIS/ Donations Management Bernard Haney 

NTEMC TNHA Joseph Mauro 

NTEMC Medical Director Stephen Vetrano, D.O. 

NTEMC Construction Official Joseph Ciccone 

NTEMC Marina Edward Finlay 

NTEMC Human Resources Stephanie Oppegaard 

NTEMC Public Information Kyle Bascom 

NTEMC Ocean Grove Camp Meeting Association designee  

NTEMC Neptune Fire Chief  

NTEMC Ocean Grove Fire Chief  
 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
 

RESOLUTION #22-417 
 

AUTHORIZE THE PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that the following 
bills be paid if properly certified: 
 
September 12, 2022 Bill List 
 

Current Fund $1,757,896.62 
Grant Fund $61,229.51 
Trust Other $17,807.52 
General Capital $40,612.27 
Sewer Operating Fund $158,666.97 
Sewer Capital Fund $8,118.75 
Marina Operating Fund $63,206.03 
Marina Capital Fund $12,000.00 
U.D.A.G. Reciprocal Trust $2,472.00 
Library Trust $2,270.89 
  
Bill List Total    $2,124,280.56 

 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Assistant 
C.F.O. 

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION #22-418 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 

ACCEPTING FY2021 ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT FOR $84,425.69 IN 
FEDERAL RESOURCES 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) offers an Assistant to Firefighters 

Grant to meet the emergency response needs of emergency medical service organizations by providing funding 
for critically needed equipment, protective gear, emergency vehicles, training and other resources necessary for 
protecting the public and emergency personnel; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Neptune Township EMS Director prepared an application for noted grant and The 

Township was notified that the Grant has been awarded in the amount of $84,425.69; and, 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune 

that: 
1. The grant for FY2021 Assistance to Firefighters Grant for $84,425.69 in Federal resources  

hereby approved.  
 

2. The Township agrees to provide the required 10% cash match in the amount of $8,442.57. 
 

3. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator and 
Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such ministerial actions as are 
necessary to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

4. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Chief Financial Officer, 
Qualified Purchasing Agent and Business Administrator.  

  



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-350 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE HAZARDOUS DISCHARGE SITE 
REMEDIATION FUND PUBLIC ENTITY PROGRAM THROUGH THE NEW JERSEY 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune has applied for and has been awarded a grant in the amount of up 
to $321,573.75 from the hazardous Discharge Site Remediation Fund Municipal Grant Program through the New 
Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and the New Jersey Economic Development Authority for 
Remedial Action of the Former Welsh Farms property; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune 
that the above referenced grant is hereby accepted and All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the 
Mayor, Business Administrator, Public Works Director, and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 
take such ministerial actions as are necessary to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a comprehensive plan exists specifically for the development or 
redevelopment of suspected or confirmed discharge of a hazardous substance or hazardous waste in the host 
municipality or can otherwise demonstrate its commitment to the Authority that the Project Site will be developed 
or redeveloped within a three-year period from the completion of remediation.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the New Jersey 
Economic Development Authority 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-419 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 

AUTHORIZING A CHAPTER 159 BUDGET AMENDMENT TO INSERT REVENUE 
RECEIVED FOR THE FY2021 ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT  

 
 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local Government 
Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue for any municipality when such item 
shall have been made available by law and the amount thereof was not determined at the time of the 
adoption of the budget, and;  
 
 WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for an equal 
amount, and;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Township received $84,425.69 for FY2021 Assistance to Firefighters Grant 
Award and wishes to amend its 2022 budget to include this amount as revenue, and;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Township Committee of the 
Township of Neptune hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government Services to 
approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the budget for the year 2022 in the sum of received 
$84,425.69 which is now available as revenue from: 
 
Miscellaneous Revenues: 

 
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of the Director of Local 
Government Services: 
 
FY2021 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Award for received $84,425.69 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a like sum of received $84,425.69 and the same is hereby 
appropriated under the caption of: 
 
Additional Appropriations Offset by Revenues: 
 
FY2021 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Award for received $84,425.69 
 
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
RESOLUTION 22-420 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE SIDE BAR AGREEMENT WITH AFSCME 
LOCAL #1844 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Neptune wishes to authorize the a side bar agreement with AFSCME Local 
#1844; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and AFSCME Local #1844 have met to discuss implementing a retention-
focused base salary increase and have memorialized those terms in this side bar agreement; and 
 

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune that: 

1. The side bar agreement for AFSCME Local #1844 is hereby approved.  
 

2. All Township officials, including, but not limited to, the Mayor, Business Administrator, and 
Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to take such ministerial actions as are necessary 
to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.  
 

3. That a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business Administrator, Chief 
Financial Officer, and Human Resources Director. 

 



TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
 

RESOLUTION 22-421 
 

AUTHORIZE CHANGE IN TITLE AND TEXT IN 2022 MUNICIPAL BUDGET TO PROVIDE 
MATCHING FUNDS FOR A FY 2021 ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT 

 
WHEREAS, N.J.S. 40A:4-85 provides that the Director of the Division of Local Finance may, at the 

request of, or with the consent of, the governing body of the county or municipality, make changes of the 
title, text or amount of any appropriation appearing in the budgets as may be necessary to make said item of 
appropriation available for the purpose or purposes required for the needs of any such county or 
municipality; and, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:4-
85, the Township of Neptune hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Finance to make the 
following corrections in the budget of the year 2022; 
 

 Appropriation Title Amount 
Appropriation From: Matching Fund for Grant $8,442.57 
Appropriation To: Matching Funds- Assistance to Firefighters 

Grant” 
$8,442.57 

 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the foregoing correction is, in the opinion of the governing 
body, warranted and authorized by the statute above referred to, and is necessary for the orderly operation of 
the municipality for the reasons hereinafter set forth: The appropriation "Matching Funds for Grants" is a 
non-spending appropriation which must be transferred into a specific line-item for use by the municipality. 
The municipality has been awarded funding from the FY 2021 Assistance to Firefighters Grant which 
requires a municipal cash match which is expected to be $8,442.57 for 2022; and,   

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Business 

Administrator, Chief Financial Officer, Assistant C.F.O., and Auditor. 
 

 
 
 



 TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
 

RESOLUTION 22-401 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN PERSONNEL ACTIONS- EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the following appointments have been reviewed by the Department Heads of the 

respective Departments; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Human Resources Director in consultation with the Township Administrator and 

the Department Heads involved have recommended the appointments of the following individuals; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township Administrator concurs with the findings of the Department Head and 
hereby recommends to the Township Committee that the following appointments be made.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of 
Neptune that the following personnel actions be and are hereby authorized on the effective date included 
herein. 
 

NAME DEPARTMENT POSITION SALARY EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

 Administration Administrative Assistant to 
the Business Administrator  9/28/2022 

 
 



Ordinance 22-44  Page 1 of 5 

TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE 
ORDINANCE NO. 22-44 

 
AN ORDINANCE CREATING AND SETTING THE SALARY RANGE FOR NEW JOB 
TITLES AND AMENDING THE SALARY RANGES FOR ALL OTHER EXISTING JOB 

TITLES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NEPTUNE AND REPEALING ALL PARTS OF PREVIOUS 
ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT HEREWITH 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Neptune, County of Monmouth, State of 
New Jersey, as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The salary ranges for all existing job titles in the Township of Neptune are hereby 
amended and established as follows: 
 

Title  Minimum Salary   Maximum Salary 
Accountant  $              35,000.00   $          70,000.00  
Administrative Assistant   $              37,000.00   $          85,000.00  
Affirmative Action Officer (Public Agency Compliance Officer)  $                1,000.00   $            3,500.00  
Assessing Clerk  $              27,300.00   $          48,000.00  
Assessing/Land Use Inspector  $              34,000.00   $          56,000.00  
Assessment Search Officer  $                1,500.00   $            6,000.00  
Assessor  $              80,000.00   $        150,000.00  
Assistant Assessor  $              36,000.00   $          70,000.00  
Assistant Business Administrator  $              90,000.00   $        150,000.00  
Assistant CFO  $              15,000.00   $        110,000.00  
Assistant Construction Official  $              15,000.00   $          85,000.00  
Assistant Director of Code and Construction  $                5,000.00   $          25,000.00  
Assistant EMS Manager  $              55,000.00   $          88,000.00  
Assistant Engineer  $              55,500.00   $          90,000.00  
Assistant Mercantile License Officer  $                2,500.00   $            6,000.00  
Assistant Purchasing Agent  $              40,000.00   $          85,000.00  
Assistant Zoning Officer  $                3,000.00   $            8,000.00  
Asst. Economic Development Coordinator  $                3,500.00   $            8,000.00  
Asst. Public Works Director  $                3,500.00   $        105,000.00  
Bi-Lingual Translator  $                   300.00   $               800.00  
Black Seal License  $                   500.00   $               750.00  
Bookkeeper  $              30,000.00   $          70,000.00  
Building Inspector  $              40,000.00   $          95,000.00  
Building Sub-Code Official  $              45,000.00   $        120,000.00  
Business Administrator  $              90,000.00   $        190,000.00  
Captain of Police   $            130,000.00   $        165,000.00  
Chief Financial Officer  $              90,000.00   $        180,000.00  
Chief of Police  $            150,000.00   $        210,000.00  
Citizens Board Administrator  $              39,000.00   $          80,000.00  
Code Enforcement Supervisor  $              60,000.00   $          95,000.00  
Code/Construction Inspector  $              32,000.00   $          97,000.00  
Community Programs Coordinator  $              32,500.00   $          70,000.00  



Ordinance 22-44  Page 2 of 5 

Construction Official  $              80,000.00   $        145,000.00  
Custodian  $              31,200.00   $          75,000.00  
Customer Service Representative  $              27,300.00   $          55,000.00  
Departmental Secretary  $              34,500.00   $          95,000.00  
Deputy Chief of Police  $            150,000.00   $        190,000.00  
Deputy Court Administrator  $              33,500.00   $          72,000.00  
Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator  $                4,000.00   $          10,000.00  
Deputy Municipal Clerk  $              50,000.00   $          85,000.00  
Deputy Registrar of Vital Statistics  $              29,000.00   $          55,000.00  
Deputy Senior Center Director  $              43,000.00   $          78,000.00  
Deputy Sewer Collector  $                5,000.00   $          20,000.00  
Deputy Tax Assessor  $              50,000.00   $        102,000.00  
Deputy Tax Collector  $              50,000.00   $        102,000.00  
Detective  $                2,500.00   $            3,000.00  
Director of Code and Construction  $              10,000.00   $          85,000.00  
Director of Engineering and Planning  $              80,000.00   $        170,000.00  
Driver  $              31,200.00   $          78,000.00  
Economic Development Administrative Assistant  $                2,000.00   $            6,000.00  
Economic Development Coordinator  $                5,000.00   $          35,000.00  
Economic Development Secretary  $                3,500.00   $            6,000.00  
Elections Clerk  $                6,000.00   $          12,000.00  
Electrical Inspector  $              30,000.00   $          80,000.00  
Electrical Sub-Code Official  $              54,000.00   $        105,000.00  
Emergency Management Coordinator  $                4,000.00   $          12,000.00  
Emergency Management Secretary  $                2,000.00   $            9,000.00  
Emergency Medical Services Manager  $              60,000.00   $        105,000.00  
Emergency Medical Technician   $              42,000.00   $          70,000.00  
Emergency Medical Technician Supervisor  $              43,000.00   $          72,000.00  
Engineer  $              50,000.00   $          90,000.00  
Engineer Technician   $              40,000.00   $          75,000.00  
Environmental / Shade Tree Secretary  $                2,000.00   $            4,000.00  
Finance Dept. Secretary  $                3,500.00   $          75,000.00  
Foreman  $              65,000.00   $          90,000.00  
Grant Coordinator  $              35,000.00   $          65,000.00  
Harbor Master  $              40,000.00   $          65,000.00  
Health Benefits Opt-Out  $                2,500.00   $            3,500.00  
Heavy Equipment Operator  $                3,500.00   $          82,000.00  
Historic Preservation Comm. Secretary  $                2,500.00   $          15,000.00  
Human Resources Director  $              65,000.00   $        140,000.00  
Human Resources Specialist   $              58,000.00   $          75,000.00  
Jailer  $              34,500.00   $          58,000.00  
Land Use Administrator  $                4,000.00   $        150,000.00  
Lead Communications Operator  $              32,500.00   $          85,000.00  
Lieutenant of Police  $            130,000.00   $        158,000.00  



Ordinance 22-44  Page 3 of 5 

M.I.S. Manager  $              56,000.00   $          72,000.00  
M.I.S. Specialist  $              46,500.00   $          65,000.00  
Matron  $                   500.00   $            1,500.00  
Mayor  $                8,000.00   $          12,500.00  
Medical Director  $                2,000.00   $            6,000.00  
Mercantile Clerk  $                1,000.00   $            1,200.00  
Mercantile License Officer   $                2,000.00   $          10,000.00  
MIS Director   $              75,000.00   $        120,000.00  
Municipal Alliance Coordinator  $                4,000.00   $          17,500.00  
Municipal Clerk  $              70,000.00   $        135,000.00  
Municipal Court Administrator  $              50,000.00   $        108,000.00  
Municipal Court Judge  $              50,000.00   $          75,000.00  
Municipal Prosecutor  $              30,000.00   $          55,000.00  
Outreach Coordinator  $              32,500.00   $          60,000.00  
Outreach Worker  $              31,500.00   $          53,000.00  
Paramedic  $              42,000.00   $          72,000.00  
Parks Inspector  $                1,000.00   $          25,000.00  
Patrolman   $              40,000.00   $        130,000.00  
Pesticide License  $                   500.00   $            1,500.00  
Plumbing Sub-Code Official  $              54,000.00   $        105,000.00  
Police Director   $              25,000.00   $        100,000.00  
Police Information System Manager  $              46,300.00   $          95,000.00  
Police Support Systems Manager  $              48,000.00   $          95,000.00  
Principal Assessing Clerk  $              30,000.00   $          52,000.00  
Public Defender  $              18,000.00   $          32,000.00  
Public Works Director  $              90,000.00   $        140,000.00  
Public Works Supervisor  $              80,000.00   $        120,000.00  
Purchasing Agent  $              60,000.00   $        120,000.00  
Records Clerk  $              27,300.00   $          65,000.00  
Recreation Coordinator (Recreation Dept)  $              35,000.00   $          70,000.00  
Recreation Coordinator (Sr Ctr)  $              35,000.00   $          55,000.00  
Recreation Director  $              60,000.00   $        120,000.00  
Recycling Coordinator  $                   500.00   $            3,500.00  
Registrar of Vital Statistics  $              45,000.00   $          85,000.00  
Rent Leveling Board Secretary  $                2,500.00   $            5,000.00  
Secondary Sewer Operators License  $                2,500.00   $            8,000.00  
Senior Center Bus Driver  $              31,200.00   $          50,000.00  
Senior Center Director  $              65,000.00   $        105,000.00  
Senior Center Kitchen Aid   $              27,300.00   $          45,000.00  
Senior Center Kitchen Manager  $              30,000.00   $          52,000.00  
Senior Programs Representative  $              31,000.00   $          50,000.00  
Senior Violations Clerk  $              30,000.00   $          60,000.00  
Sergeant of Police  $            115,000.00   $        145,000.00  
Sewer Collector  $              10,000.00   $          50,000.00  



Ordinance 22-44  Page 4 of 5 

Sewer Operators License  $                7,500.00   $          20,000.00  
Special Projects Coordinator  $              35,000.00   $          75,000.00  
Superintendent of Buildings  $              65,000.00   $        105,000.00  
Tax Collector  $              75,000.00   $        140,000.00  
Tax Search Officer  $                1,500.00   $            6,000.00  
Technical Asst. to Construction Official  $                5,000.00   $          65,000.00  
Township Committee Member  $                6,000.00   $          12,000.00  
Transportation Coordinator  $              27,500.00   $          55,000.00  
Violations Clerk  $              27,300.00   $          50,000.00  
Zoning Compliance Officer  $                5,000.00   $          70,000.00  
   

Hourly Rates:   

Assistant Engineer  $                    20.00   $                   42.00  
Bus/Van Driver  $                    15.00   $                   22.00  
Carpenter  $                    18.00   $                   35.00  
Code Enforcement Inspector  $                    15.70   $                   25.00  
Construction Code Inspector  $                    25.00   $                   50.00  
Court Security Officer  $                    15.00   $                   25.00  
Crossing Guard  $                    15.00   $                   22.00  
Custodian  $                    15.00   $                   27.00  
Customer Service Representative  $                    15.00   $                   20.00  
Emergency Medical Technician  $                    17.50   $                   30.00  
Fire Sub-Code Official  $                    25.00   $                   50.00  
Investigator  $                    20.00   $                   30.00  
Jailer  $                    15.00   $                   25.00  
Kitchen Aid  $                    15.00   $                   25.00  
Litter Control Attendant  $                    15.00   $                   18.00  
Marina Attendant   $                    15.00   $                   25.00  
Municipal Intern  $                    10.00   $                   12.00  
Property Maintenance Worker  $                    15.00   $                   30.00  
Recreation Attendant  $                    12.00   $                   20.00  
Senior Emergency Medical Technician  $                    24.00   $                   35.00  
Special Law Enforcement Officer (Class I)  $                    15.00   $                   22.00  
Special Law Enforcement Officer (Class II SRO)  $                    22.00   $                   40.00  
Special Law Enforcement Officer (Class II)  $                    17.00   $                   38.00  
Special Law Enforcement Officer (Class III)  $                    20.00   $                   38.00  
Supervising Special Law Enforcement Officer  $                    22.00   $                   40.00  
Temporary Skilled Worker   NJ Prevailing Wage   NJ Prevailing Wage  
Tourism Director  $                    15.00   $                   25.00  
Tourism Representative  $                    15.00   $                   20.00  
Violations Clerk  $                    15.00   $                   20.00  
Yard Attendant  $                    15.00   $                   25.00  

 
SECTION 2.  This ordinance shall become effective September 1, 2022 



Ordinance 22-44  Page 5 of 5 

 
SECTION 3.  The salary for each position named above shall be established within the aforesaid ranges by 

adoption of a contract with employees of AFSCME Local 1844, AFSCME Local 2792, the Neptune Township 
Management and Department Heads Association, P.B.A. Local #74, F.O.P. Local #19 or by individual contract for 
employees not represented by a bargaining unit.  

 
SECTION 4.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances of the Township of Neptune, in conflict or inconsistent 

with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

Motion/ 
Second 

Roll Call To Adopt On First Reading 
 Adopted on First Reading 

Dated: August 22, 2022 
 
 

____________________ 
Gabriella Siboni, RMC 

 Township Clerk 

 YAY NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 Dr. Michael Brantley X    
Second Keith Cafferty X    
 Robert Lane, Jr. X    
Motion Tassie D. York X    
 Nicholas Williams X    

 
Motion/ 
Second 

Roll Call To Adopt On Second and Final Reading Adopted on Second Reading 
Dated:  
 
____________________ 
Gabriella Siboni, RMC 
 Township Clerk 

 YAY NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 Dr. Michael Brantley     
 Keith Cafferty     
 Robert Lane, Jr.     
 Tassie D. York     
 Nicholas Williams     

 
   
Gabriella Siboni 
Township Clerk 

 Nicholas Williams 
Mayor 

 


	1 2022-9-12Workshop Agenda
	1B 2022-9-12 Regular Meeting Agenda
	2022-9-12 Resolution Binder- Public
	22-405 Executive Session 9-12-2022
	22-406 Authorize Purchase by Quotes to Mastercraft Iron for 2 Conex Box stairs
	22-407 Purchase TranSTAR pipeline inspector Transporter with lift and camera from Subsite for $35,772
	22-408 State Contract Firearm equipment supplies and ammunition from Eagle Point Gun TJ Morris and Son not to exceed $21,000
	22-409 Authorize Purchase by Quotes to Terrestrial Imaging for DJI Matrice 30T Drone  $19,500
	22-410 State Contract Winner Ford for 2023 Ford Interceptor SUV in an amount not to exceed $153,000
	22-411 award Professional services to Consulting Engineer T&M for Remedial Investigation at Welsh Farms $49,405
	22-412 Resignations
	22-413 Paid Leave of Absence- Finlay
	22-414 Accept Donation of Vehicle from Housing Authority
	22-415 Assign officers to the Detective Borough
	22-416 Estblishment of LEPC and appointment of Members
	22-417 Authorize Payment of Bills
	22--418 Accept Grant for Firefighter Assistance
	22-418 accepting grant from FY 2021 Assistanct to Firefighters
	22-419 Chapter 159 FY2021 Firefighter Assistance Grant
	22-420 Authorize Side Bar Agreement with AFSCME White
	22-421 Change in Title and Text to Budget for Matching Grant funds- FY 2021 Firefighters Assistance
	22-422 Personnel- Administration PUBLIC

	O22-44 Salary Ordinance 8-22-2022_Final

